Shelly Schock

From: Dominic Marinelli [dmarinelli@unitedspinal.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2004 7:57 PM

To: Shelly Schock

Subject: Accessibility In-Service in Rapid City

bio.doc (43 KB) Rapid City, South
Dakotadoc(.. Shelly, It was nice talking with you regarding our accreditted
accesssibility training. As you know I will be in Sioux Falls doing a program on
residential accessibility on 7-29 and might be able to do the presentation for code
enforcement professionals and design professionals in Rapid City on 7-28.

We typically receive $700 to cover our expenses for a day-long training. I will try to
work out transportation savings with our Travel Department and get back to you. We will
supply all handouts and I will bring my laptop for the powerpoint presentation. Please
let me know if you have access to a projection unit. If you do not I can bring mine.

I have attached a drfat agenda and my bio as you requested and will get back to you
regarding travel in the next few days.

Thanks for thinking of us for your continuing education needs.

Dominic Marinelli

Director, Advocacy

United Spinal Association

Eastern Paralyzed Veterans Association
1-800-807-0191




For over 57 years, United Spinal Association was known as Eastern Paralyzed Veterans
Association, serving veterans with spinal cord injury or disease. As of January 2004, we
are pleased to announce that the scope of our mission has broadened and will now
include all individuals with spinal cord injuries or diseases.

As United Spinal, we will continue to serve our veteran members while striving to assist a
larger community of disabled children and adults. For additional information visit our

website: www.unitedspinal.org.

Dominic Marinelli

Director, Advocacy
Education

State University College at Buffalo

Degree: Master of Science 1992

Certifications

Adjunct Faculty — Pratt Manhattan: Center for Continuing & Professional Studies
Accessibility Specialist/Plans Examiner

International Council of Building Officials — 2001

American Institute of Architects (AlA)

Registered Trainer/Quality Leve! Provider — 1995

Code Enforcement Instructor Certification

New York State Office of Fire Prevention and Control - 1993

New York State Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code

New York State Department of State/Division of Code Enforcement and Administration — 1993

Transition Training in the International Building Code
New York State Department of State/Division of Code Enforcement and Administration — 2002

Experience

United Spinal Association

Eastern Paralyzed Veterans Association, Government Relations

November 1988 to Present, Advocacy Director

Director of national Advocacy staff which is a program within national not-for-profit organization
that has

represented spinal cord injured veterans and all people with disabilities since 1946.

Primary responsibilities include overseeing activities of Advocacy staff within all offices, providing
technical assistance to various entities on state/federal accessibility guidelines enforcing these
requirements, and managing the organization’s accredited training series for design professionals

and code enforcement officials throughout the country.

United Spinal
Association




Update: State & Federal Accessibility Requirements
9am — 4pm
Rapid City, South Dakota
Code Enforcement Officials & Design Professionals

I. History of Accessibility Requirements
A. What is still applicable and when?

II. The Harmonization Process: Coordinating State & Federal Accessibility
Requirements

II1. Applying Chapter 11 & ICC ANSI A117.1 - 1998 & ADAAG
A. Accessible Parking Requirements
B. Exterior Routes & Entrances

C. Interior Accessible Routes
1. Accessible Routes

2. Ramps

3. ASME A17.1, ASME A18.1a-2001
Vertical Accessibility (Lifts, Limited-Use/Limited
Application Elevators, Elevators in New/Existing

Construction)

D. Plumbing (Toilet and Bathing Rooms, Unisex Toilet
rooms, Lavatories, Sinks, Showers)

Lunch Break (approximately Noon to 1 pm)

IV. Accessibility Requirements Impacting Residential Occupancies

Accessible Dwelling Units
Adaptable Type A
Adaptable Type B
Institutional Occupancies
Apartments
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V. Accessibility Requirements in Existing Buildings






